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From: Todd McDowelt [Todd McDowell@BEYEL.COM]
Sent:  Monday, October 25, 2010 12:35 PM

To: CorpAddressChange
Cc: Mark Beyel
Subject: Principal/Mailing and Officer/Director s§ Changes For Beyel Corporations
1. Beyel Brothers, Inc., -- Document Numb%
New Principal/Mailing Address - 550 Cidco , Cocoa, FL.32926-5810

New Officer Address for VP Daniel P. Beyel, Jr., 550 Cidco Road, Cocoa, FL 32926-5810
New Officer Address for VP Steven M. Beyel, 550 Cidco Road, Cocoa, FL 32926-581(

2. Beyel Brothers Crane and Rigging of South Florida, Inc. — Document Numbe r58566te=

New Principal Address — 900 West 15t Street, Riviera Beach, FL 33404
New Mailing Address — 550 Cidco Road, Cocoa, FL 32926-5810

New Officer/Director Address for PD Steven M. Beye!, 550 Cidco Road, Cocoa, FL 32926-5810
New Officer/Director Address for VD Danny P. Beyel, 550 Cidco Road, Cocoa, FL 32926-5810
New Officer/Director Address for VD Joseph D. Beyel, 550 Cidco Road, Cocoa, FL 32526-5810
New Officer/Director Address for VD Phillip Beyel, 550 Cidco Road, Cocoa, FL 32926-5810
New Officer/Director Address for STD Mark Beyel, 550 Cidco Road, Cocoa, FL 32926-5810

3. Beyel Family GP, Inc — Document Number P9800008380
New Principal/Mailing Adress — 550 Cidco Road, Cocoa, FL 32926-5810
New Officer/Director Address for D Mark J. Beyel, 550 Cidco Road, Cocoa, FL 32926-5810
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